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Ruth Nettles

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.comj

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2008 11:40 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Kirsten Weeks; jphoy@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; Seidman, Frank;

Deborah Swain; JOWilliams@uiwater .com; ridurham@uiwater.com
Subject: Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Ext re Interim Rates}.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL. 32779
PHONE: (407) 830-6331
miriedman@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No.: 070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company’s Application for Water and
Wastewater Rate Increase in Martin County, Florida

C. Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company

d. 1 page letter

e. Utility’s Waiver of Time to May 6, 2008 re: Interim Rates

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood. FL 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522a
michelet@rshattorneys.com
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Publie Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

RE:Docket  No.070695-WS; Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company’s Application for Water and
Wastewater Rate Increase in Martin County, Florida
Our File No.: 30057.149

Dear Ms. Cole:

This correspondence will serve as Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company’s waiver through
May 6, 2008, of the Commission’s requirement pursuant to Section 367.082, Florida Statutes, to
authorize Interim Rates for Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company in the above-referenced docket.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

| o >
M‘f’ re bl

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSF/mp

cc: Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (via email)
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation (via email)
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (via email)
John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (via email)
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations (via email)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via email)
Mr. Frank Seidman (via email)
Ms. Deborah Swain (via email)

Mr. John Williams (via email ]
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